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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2023 9:57 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Last copies of my book are available too - not just minerals

 

 

 

  

  

John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

In addition to all minerals on sale, I have two remaining copies of  

Index to the 15 volumes of The Mineral Collector; 
March, 1894 to February, 1909  

This index is four separate indexes in one volume: general subject-title index, authors 
index, chronological index and illustration index to over 1900 articles and 204 illustrations 

in the fifteen annual volumes. Now for the first time locating articles is easy and fast. 
 

The Mineral Collector was an early magazine devoted to minerals and mineral collecting 
with articles by such well-known collectors as Maynard Bixby, Arthur Chamberlain, Louis 

Gratacap, George Kunz, Charles Pennypacker, Samuel Penfield, etc. The magazine 
began with Volume 1 Number 1 in March 1894 and was published monthly for the 

following 15 years. At the the time, it was the main journal for mineral collectors and 
coincided with many classic mineral discoveries like the mining at Mt. Mica, the discovery 
of Kunzite, etc. Complete reprinted sets of The Mineral Collector were available from Jay 

Lininger at Matrix magazine. 
 

This index makes the entire set useful for the first time because it indexes all 15 volumes 
in complete list. Purchase the index here: 

Buy Index to the 15 volumes of The Mineral Collector 
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See these pages for bargains like above, plus many more: 
 

Minerals priced above $100 at deep discounts up to 65% off retail. See: 

BEST MINERALS SALE 

 
Minerals priced $100 and below are discounted 50% off retail. See: 

MINERALS UNDER $100 SALE 

All minerals must go by December 27! 
 
Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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